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Dear Sir,

London Borough of Havering (20025659) London Borough of Havering Response to
Environment Statement Chapter 13 People and Communities (REP9-023)

Table 13.33 includes reference the Non-Motorised User (NMU) route. It cites that the
Applicant is under discussion with relevant stakeholders regarding the upgrading of the
cycle infrastructure crossing the roundabout.

Given that the Applicant has secured funding through Designated Funds to deliver the full
route by March 2025 and the central section before the opening of the loop road, it is
suggested that this section of Table 13.33 should be updated to reflect this.

Yours faithfully,

Daniel Douglas
Team Leader Transport Planning

Cleaner, Safer, Prouder Together





